

Point Pleasant Police Department
2233 Bridge Avenue
Point Pleasant, New Jersey 08742



RICHARD P. LARSEN
CHIEF OF POLICE
Headquarters Phone:
(732) 892-0060
Fax: (732) 892-0310

March 5, 2019

OPRAMachine
P.O. Box 32
Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734
Opra+request-4305-caf92ac4@requests.opramachine.com

To Whom It May Concern,

Request #1: Please provide the redacted incident and/or police reports for all overdoses or possible overdoses in Point Pleasant Borough, NJ that police and/or EMS responded to. Please include 2/1/19 – 2/28/19.

Response #1: We have no records responsive to this request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Lt. Leon Downs".

Lt. Leon Downs
Point Pleasant Police Department

Cc: Chief Larsen
Antoinette Jones, RMC, CMR